


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J,, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 1:43 PM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Katie Jones <kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com);
Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R425-55) Termination - ROC Vacuum Jct J-34 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
Vacuum Jct J-34 Site
Unit Letter J, Section 34, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R425-55) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’é report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated May 17, 2012 (received May 22, 2012). The report is
acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-55) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
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RICE Operating Company
122 West Taylor « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (575) 397-1471

May 17,2012

{
Mr. Edward Hansen
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Env1ronmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE:  Termination Request
Vacuum Jct. J-34 (1R425-55): UL/J, Sec. 34, T17S, R35E
RICE Operating Company — Vacuum SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.
!
Background
In 2008, ROC initiated work on the former J-34 junction box as part of the system
“abandonment. The site is located in UL/J, Sec. 34, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 92 +/-
feet. The site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals,
creating a 5x3x8-ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field
screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The 8-ft
sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in
a chloride concentration of 32 mg/kg, and concentrations of gasoline range organics
(GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. The excavated soil was
returned to the excavation to ground surface. Clean, imported soil was used as a top cap
and to contour the site to the surrounding area. On 5/20/2008, the sit€ was seeded with a
blend of native vegetation and is expected to return to a productive capacity at a normal
rate. The junction box final report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, and PID
sheet are attached.
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Recommendations

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration. '

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures



e -

L e

RICE OPERATING COMPANY
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT

BOX LOCATION
SWD SYSTEM | JUNCTION |. _UNIT. | SECTION_| TOWNSHIP]_ RANGE | COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS -FEET ___
. '. » - - % ‘ B Lenglh ] Widin '_I 'Depth
Vacuu"_“ det. J-34 . 2 ] 4 173 ) 35E L?a 'no box; system abandonment
LANDTYPE: BLM___ STATE_X  FEE LANDOWNER _OTHER
Depth to Groundwater 92 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 30°
‘Date Started 4/30/2008 Date Completed . 5/15/2008 _ OCD Witness ___no
Soil Excavated: 4. cubic yards Excavation Length_ 5 width . .3 Depth 8 feet
‘Soil Disposed 0 cubic yards Offsite Facility na . . Location ‘n/a
FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS Sample Date 4/30/2008 ‘Sample Depth 8t
TPH and Chlonde laboratory test results. completed by using an. approved laband:
iestmg procedures. pursuant to NMOCD gurdehnes "CHE('?WRiljl?’F’E!;D TESTS
Sample- :’}7 POGed) [ GRO ‘DRQ~ T "Chlorides ) — —
. Location'. .. . pom._ .| _mgkg . mgfkg - smglkg 1 LOCATION - DEPTH : g/kg :
~~‘SOURCE-8'-'G.RAB‘.-._- .. 00 __ ) <100 <10.0. 32 . | [l'background || 6" .} ...112..
e a1 a2
‘General Description of Remedial Action:  This junction was‘addressed under the . delineation I & - | 286
Vacuium SWDSysterh absndonment. Aftér this jungtion was removed, an‘inyestigation 'jj,‘,‘;',‘oi‘ RN
‘was conductéd using.a backloe 16-collect soil samples at regular intervals producirig 3, (source) | i 972 !
~5x3x8-ft-deep hole. Chloride field tests were' performed on each sample, which yielded low | ' T8 i 19

concentrations similar to'that of the'bacKground. JOrganic vapors were ieasuréd using a.

PID, which alsg yielded low concentiations.. The deepest sample; B BGS; was sent to & comimercidl fabratéiy for analysis of chicride

-and TPH, which confirmed low.concentrations. The excavated $oil'was refurned to the excavation:and clean soil was impoited to t6p:¢ap .

‘the site and to'contour o the surrounding -aréa’ “Oi'5/20/2008, thé site. wa$ séédéd with & biend of native végetation and is expectéd 1o/

return toa productnve capacrty ata nomal rate

“One aclive: stock well w:lh small pond /ocated 739 ﬂ southeast of srte

*SPS'wéll 26 located 1267 ft northéast of site.

. en*losures photos‘lab results PID screenmgs chlonde curve

s

. HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO ’THE BEST OF;MY
~iKNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. . o
-SlTE SUPERVISOR RoyRascon S'GNATURE ‘ not avallable R ) .,CO_MPANY‘ .RICEAOPERAT.ING COMPAN'Y'& :
REPORT ) . o
ASSEMBLED BY R Katle Jones. _ . . INITIAL ‘\A

-PRO:I.,ECTL,E.ADER. Larry Bruce Bairer Jr - ‘SIGNATURE n/wvm /’5‘1&(& Mﬁ\ . tDATE 9"‘”{? Og R




Vacuum Jct. J-34 Unit J, Section 34, T17S, R35E

backfilled excavation, facing north 5/15/2008 seeding backfilled site, facing east s 5/20/2008




’serwce 6o eveni “shal Cardmal b hanle 16y 1nr.xdem.=l o5, conssquenhaS ﬁ;mages including, withiatt

,..:@‘1 £ AR D NA E- . ) PHONE (575) 3§ls-éaés -_.101.E,‘MARL:AND « HOBSS, NI 88240
LABORATORIES.

ANALYTICAL RESULTS-FOR @ P

'RICE OPERATING COMRANY:

ATTN: ROY R, RASCON : h
‘ 1122 W, TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO: (575) 3971471

Receivirig Date: +04/30/08 ‘ Sampling Date: .04/30/08
Reporting Date: 05/06/08 Samp(e Type: SOIL
Project Owner: : NOT GIVEN Sample Condition: .COOL-& INTACT
Pro;ect Name: VAC JCTJ 34 Samp‘e Received By: ML
Pro;ect Locatxon NOT GNEN ;Analxzed_By ‘CK/HM
GRO: ‘DR ,
o ©sCr)  CCroCan). cr
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID: {mglkg) (mg/kg).  mag/kg)
[TANALYSISDATE [705/01/08- | 05/01/08 | 105/01/08
T H14726-1  VERI'@ SOURCE@ B EGS 1 <100 - +<10:0 | 32 ‘
“QualiyGontrel [ 459 477 | 500
Trué:Valye-QC: ‘ ‘ 500 | 500" 500
% Recovery ' 4 .oe18 f 95 | 100
Relative: Percent D‘:ffe’ikéncé ) | '1",2',-5: o 16 | 2.0

METHODS TPH.-GRO & DRO:EPA! SW-846 8015M; CI'i'Std. Methods4500:CI'B
*Analysns performed afi-d 1:4 WiV -aquegus. extract

JIAY-8.2008

BICE GPERATING.
H@BBS ’\!M

b P 2 AL
Qhe’miéf" A Kt

Htd726TCLRICE:

PLEI‘\S‘c MOTE: Li.xblmy and Damagn: rC-m.im:.\l’s tva::lhi,‘ and cuem‘: mc(.fswe remevjy tqr iy c]a]m ansmg. wnamnr b - it By mrw:hall bAimiiaddo i Araon, paid an Eliaftfor ankiysds,.

Al dfﬂms Inickiting thosk ot | geg;xgence apdiany o&herg o mada’n viriling, & ivgg by: Cardinaf’ wi\hin Ahir (30 sher sompletion of the appiicatis
(lxrmlauon business interfuptions, ToSs of usE, ot foss.of mom;.m:unea by dient. ity Subsidiarfiis,
affiltatas or suecesso!s ansmg Sinof of réfdted to-thi pérformancy, of serviees, nr;(aunde( by Cardma'f regaraless of, whetiersuch Saim I’ based upog anyofna. above-s:aed raasms 0T | okher\ #se: IResults
ratdig only 1o the sampics udenhf ed “abgve: This sopari shiall pot be r‘prnduced except in fu wiith writigh approval'al Cardinif. La.‘mrakmes
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@ 4RDINAL LABORATORIES: o
2111 Beechwood, Abilené; TX 79603

cOPY

101 East- x\larl:md Holibs; N

M- 88240

(325) 673-7001 ;FANX (325)673-7030: (505) 393-2326 FAX (50%) 393~2476

CHAIN:OF:CUSTODY:AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

: Commnv\‘ame ‘RICE OPERATING-CO. _ i ? GBILBEETO - _ANALYSIS 'REQUEST
|Projectdianager: ROY R: RASCON- ’ i i P.O.‘:'#.' )
Address: 122 WEST-TAYLOR. ] ) Company:
{City:: nomzs Stater:NM! [ Zip: 88240 Attn:
Tehone #: (403) '39329174", Fax #:7505):397-1471 HAddress:
' erect:#. Project Owner: {City:-
ProjectName::  VACJCTY-I¥ Statée: Zip:
Project Location: : ' Phone #:
SainplerName:nROY'R: RASCON o IFax#e . iE ‘
R ' g e . MATRIN. ], PRESERV]. -SAMPLING: . .}
FOR'LAB: | ' 1S|& i St rty. i
'USE ONLY_.}' ‘SAMPLE 1D, 1=z1zl=l= ! B )3 =
USE ON_L}Y ‘ SAMPLE LLD 1GHES E ; NN 2 g &
LABID# | =(ZIZIE] | Bl2]E]ls]: z L
A3 2885:*%%9“:3 o IR
T | R N el=1EIZ12]15]1z15181815) paTE | TiME}-E & B
9 7266-1) vert@sonice@8ugs: . Pl f Ix] ¥ Lol EXY l4soseos] a3ie | X [N
: "‘ =
! )
~' gl : '
o 3 ;
PLEA\I'VOTF anblhw and Damaaes Cardinal's liabilnv and chemsexc]usne remzdv-foranv:claim ansme\\helherbasedmconuact or tort. shall be hmited 10 Lthe amount paid bv the client tor the

<p

analvses.-All. claimé includine those: for negiieence and anv.other.cause whatsoever shail be'deemed waived.unless made in writing and received bv Cardinal within 30 davs after comvletion of the analxcabl;
service. i no‘event $hall Cardinal be liable for, mc1denlal or conseouenlal damages.including without limitation. busmess interruptions; loss of use: or. Ioss of orofi its incurred bv client..its subsidiaries.

nvise

Relingyished:’ B» ) Y I,(ecehed By, Phone Resultz- = Yes ~ No. h\dd'l Phone #:
/ ; B¥-Z070Y VA, ¥/ | Fax Result: X Yes " 'No__{Add'l Fax #:
Z ﬂj’ S Vimer L 3 2K
: oy - B A L/
Relma’ulshed B) » Date:. ReteivedBy: U:
S A 'REMARKS: PLEASE E-MAIL TO jpurvis &
j [——— . - rrascon@riceswd.com
Delivered By::(Circle.One) Sample Condition  CHECKED BY:" @ri
= . Cool lntac (i tmls) a4
. -7U_|’57- -_Bu§ .s:_Olher: é;) /(] /
- " ‘\u' ‘-'_ Nuv 2 J I

*'t Cardinal cafinot acceptverhdl ‘chianges: P Please Taxiwritten changes to. 505-393 2476



RICE OPERATING COMPANY
.122 West Taylor Flobbs, NM 88240
_PHONE: (505)393-9174 "FAX:(505).397-1471
PID METE;R’,C‘ALIB'I'{ATI'ON & FIELD REPORT FORM

MODEL: PGM 7600 'SERIAL# 110-013744

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM £ AIR: BALANCE

COPY

JLOT NO : 07-3353

EXPIRATION.DATE: 5-16-09

|FILL DATE: 1i-

16-07

|METER READING ACCURACY:100.0

'ACCURAGY :+/-2%

| SYSTEM _

JUNCTION

UNIT

RANGE

.

VAC

v

JCT J-34

J

SECTION.

.

34

TOWN SHIP

178

i

i

“n

358

" SAMPLEID .

PID

‘ 'SAM;JL'E«, D

TRID.

. o ;
3 .
4l i8 .
, 5 0.2 R
R 0. B}
| 7 0 : ==
8 0
- -9 :
-~ — ‘ - —
1 10" L .
i1 _ . . _ .
N . 5 SR [ —

SIGNATURE:

DATE4-30:08

1 verify thit 1 have calibrated thié abbve instrumeiit ifi-dccordarice to ihe-manufacturé operation manual.



